Scott Reale

From: Sal Titto

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 4:19 PM
To: Scott Reale

Cc: Dennis Panico

Subject: 1661 N Dixie Highway

Good afternoon Scott,

Per our conversation on Thursday, 1/5/2023, | conducted a site inspection at 1661 N Dixie Highway. Please
see below for a list of tenants that are conducting business from the site.

1661 N Dixie Highway, Unit 1 — Jimenez Tires Services

1661 N Dixie Highway, Unit 2 — Lab Guys LLC / No access / Closed for day

1661 N Dixie Highway, Unit 3 — Occupied Unit / No signage / No access / Closed for the day
1661 N Dixie Highway, Unit 4 — The Boat Godz / No access / Closed for the day

1661 N Dixie Highway, Unit 5 — Jimenez Tires Services

1661 N Dixie Highway, Unit 6 — Tribeca Beverage

1661 N Dixie Highway, Unit 7 — Jimenez Tires Services / Interior access to Unit 8

1661 N Dixie Highway, Unit 8 — Jimenez Tires Services / Interior access to Unit 7

1661 N Dixie Highway, Unit 9 — Occupied Unit / No signage / No access / Closed for the day
1661 N Dixie Highway, Unit 10 — Legends C.E.F.

1661 N Dixie Highway, Unit 11 — Occupied Unit / No signage / No access / Closed for the day
1661 N Dixie Highway, Unit 12 — Climbing Steps dba: Mobil Stairlifts

1661 N Dixie Highway, Unit 13 — Apex Baggers / Interior access to Unit 14

1661 N Dixie Highway, Unit 14 — Apex Baggers / Interior access to Unit 13

Please be advised that Avis Rent A Car System LLC and Budget Rent A Car System Inc are conducting
business in the second building on the north side of the property.

Respectfully,

' sal Titto, CBTO
p&mpano BTR Inspector

!ﬁ ASEwll  SelTito@copbfl.com

Flatida's Warmasl Walcena

pompanobeachfl.gov

Hours of Operation: Monday — Thursday 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.
City Hall is closed on Fridays



